

# Nina Sparano

c/o Napoli Management Group 8844 West Olympic Boulevard, Suite 100 Beverly Hills, California 90211 310.385.8222

## CAREER SUMMARY

A poised, polished and attention-getting television news anchor with more than ten years experience behind the anchor desk responsible for all phases of studio newscast production. Strong skills in high production long-form reporting, memorable storytelling and "anchor command."

## **EDUCATION**

#### University of Toledo

Toledo, Ohio Bachelor of Arts in Broadcast Journalism

# PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Anchor/Reporter

March 2009 to June 2012

#### KDVR/KWGN-TV, Denver, Colorado

Special projects reporter and anchor covering high tech subjects for a daily segment targeted to a younger demographic. General assignment segments as assigned.

## Anchor/Reporter

2005 to January 2009

#### KRDO-TV, Colorado Springs, Colorado

Anchored weekday 6 & 10 pm newscasts. Health reporter, special assignment reporter, assistant to the Web Producer and assistant to the News Producer.

# Weekend Anchor/Reporter

2003 to 2005

KRDO-TV, Colorado Springs, Colorado

Anchored weekend evening newscasts and reported.

#### Morning Anchor/Producer

2001 to 2003

KPAX-TV, Missoula, Montana

Anchored, produced and edited of "The Early Show". Assignment editor and special assignment reporter/photographer.

# AWARDS

Colorado Broadcasters Association Award: Best Anchor Team

Colorado Broadcasters Association Award: Special Reporting "Cold Case Files"

Colorado Associated Press Broadcasters Association Award: Spot News

Colorado A.P. Broadcasters Association Award: Documentary "The Heartbreak of Suicide"